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Note: All questions have been transcribed as received

Q1) Are there additional technical specification for the genset? RFQ consist of only 6 pages?
Spare parts to be included?

Al) No spare parts required

Q2) Are there drawings, plans, sketch in order to calculate the installation materials? Distances for
the 3x350MCM conductor?

A2) Will provide the drawings to include the installation area and section.

Q3) Can the installation be subcontracted, of course the responsibility will remain in the main
contractor?

A3) Yes.

Q4) Delivery time including commissioning is expected by?

A4) N/A to COE.

Q5) Payment term can be suggested?

A5) Your invoice will be processed for payment once the generator has been fully installed and in
working condition. You will receive payment 3 weeks after the invoice is accepted by the
Contracting Officer’s Representative.

Q6) Do you require an open or canopied genset?

A6) Canopied genset.

Q7) Do you require a battery charger? Since the current control panels are electronic you might
want to add this feature

A7) Positive, battery charger included.
Q8) Generator Assembly Specification —

a)Type of fuel — diesel? - LP gas?
Diesel.

b)Open construction — skid mounted?

Skid Mounted.

c)Enclosure required? — Weatherproof or Sound shield enclosure?
Enclosure required sound attenuated.

d)Type of silencer — Standard or residential grade?

Residential grade.

e) If Diesel - is an integral fuel tank required?



Yes.

f) If tank required — what is the required capacity?

A minimum of 60 gallons capacity.

g) If diesel — is an auxiliary water separator required?

Yes it is required.

h) Externally powered automatic battery charging circuit?
Yes externally powered battery charging is required

i) Automatic remote starting capability?
No.

j) Engine monitoring and automatic shut-down?
Yes.
k)Metering and monitoring of alternator operating parameters?
Yes.
Q9) Installation Requirements —
a) Please provide dimensioned drawing or sketch of installation location
Will look for Building Drawing.
b) Mounted inside building or outside?
Outside.
¢)If inside — will structure need to be modified for adequate combustion and cooling air flow?
NA.
d)If inside — what provision will need to be made for remote mounting of engine exhaust.
NA.
e)Mounted on a poured concrete slab? - if not, how will unit be mounted?
Contractor to provide concrete slab.
f)Main circuit breaker required?
Yes.
g)Transfer switch required? - if so, manual or automatic.

Yes, manual required.



h)Who will be responsible for wiring from the generator to transfer switch or panel?? —

Contractor.
i)What wiring methods will be permitted for the feeder circuit?

NEC.
j)Who will provide oversight of commissioning process and approval of final installation?

US Milgroup.

Q10)Transportation Requirements —
a)Please provide sketch or picture of the general area of the Naval Base
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Power Plan (E103)
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b)What collaborative effort will be provided by the Base commander?

Minimum to none.

c)Will a fork-lift or similar machine be available to move and position the gen-set?
No.
Q11) Ancillary Materials -

a)Documentation requirements?

Specifications of the generator, manufacturer instructions, maintenance instructions.

b) Supply of replacement consumables (filters, etc.) required?

No.



